Legistar: 180167
DISTRICT 5

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: April 19,2018 (COW)(BofT) Date: April 2,2018
TITLE: North Broadway Interim Pump Station and Force Main

Change Order No. 3
n,
SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works f

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Change Order No. 3 is for wintertime suspension and Contract time extension. The change order will

increase the current Contract time by 147 calendar days.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Project #: SS 1501

Budget Amount: $1,914,700

Current Contract Amount: $1.884.610.72
Current Contract Time: 225 Calendar Days
Change Order #3: Time Extention

Total Revised Contract Amount: $1.884.610.72
Total Revised Contract Time: 372 Calendar Days
PO #:2018-00000373

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X _ J/_"_,\_H : Date__

Village Manager X A Up_ Date_4/ N!“;‘(}?‘f
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda

Distribution.



